
LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2018

TIME:  7:00 PM 

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning and Conditional 
Use Permit Applications and other questions pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning 
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below.  Information regarding the applications is 
available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

ITEM #1 Planning Commission Notice of Public Hearing 

ITEM #2 Planning Commission Agenda 

ITEM #3 Baker Packet 

ITEM #4 Approved August 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 1 / 29



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 9, 2018

Regular session

Item 1

Planning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 2 / 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538

www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2018

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning, Amendments and 
Conditional Use Permit Applications, as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur 
County, as described below.  

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal 
business hours and on the website on or after AUGUST 2, 2018.

ITEM #1: KEVIN & SHANNON BAKER, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development 
right from the SE quarter of the NW quarter to the SW quarter of the NW quarter in a Special Protection 
“SP” District on an Un-Named Natural Environment “NE” lake.  Property is located in the NW quarter, 
Section 11, Washington Township.  

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

JOSHUA MANKOWSKI, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 3 / 29

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 9, 2018

Regular session

Item 1

Planning Commission Agenda

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 4 / 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
AGENDA

MEETING DATE: August 9, 2018   

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services Building
515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN

TIME: 7:00 P.M.    

**Planning Commission Members if you CANNOT be at the meeting contact Mindy at 357-8538.

1. Call to Order

2. Agenda:  Additions/Corrections/Approval

3. Meeting Minutes:  July 12, 2018 Additions/Corrections/Approval

4. Applications

ITEM #1: KEVIN & SHANNON BAKER, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development 
right from the SE quarter of the NW quarter to the SW quarter of the NW quarter in a Special Protection 
“SP” District on an Un-Named Natural Environment “NE” lake.  Property is located in the NW quarter, 
Section 11, Washington Township.  

5. Discussion Items

6. Warrants/Claims

7. Adjourn

Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Procedure:  The Chairman calls the meeting to order, 
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to 
answer any questions or present any comments.  The Chairman opens the meeting to the public.  Each 
speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the record prior to making a statement or posing 
a question.  All questions or comments are to be directed to the board, NOT THE APPLICANT.  
After the public comments the Planning Commission publicly discusses the information and reviews the 
findings before making a motion.  All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 5 / 29



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 9, 2018

Regular session

Item 1

Baker Packet

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 6 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 7 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 8 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 9 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 10 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 11 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 12 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 13 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 14 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 15 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 16 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 17 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 18 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 19 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 20 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 21 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 22 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 23 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 24 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 25 / 29



Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 26 / 29



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, August 9, 2018

Regular session

Item 1

Approved August 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle R. Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 27 / 29



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Aug. 9, 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, 
Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz, Commissioner King

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

2. Agenda.  Motion to approve agenda, was made by Doug Krenik.  Second by Don Rynda.  
Approved.

3. Minutes from July 12, 2018 Meeting.  Motion to approve minutes, was made by Shirley 
Katzenmeyer.  Second by Pam Tietz.  Approved.

4. Applications

ITEM #1: KEVIN & SHANNON BAKER, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the 
development right from the SE quarter of the NW quarter to the SW quarter of the NW quarter in 
a Special Protection “SP” District on an Un-Named Natural Environment “NE” Lake.  Property is 
located in the NW quarter, Section 11, Washington Township.  
  
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.  Kevin & Shannon Baker were present 
for the application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None

DNR:  Notified. Response None   

LETTERS:  None

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None

Discussion was held regarding: Don Reak commented that he believes these Transfer of 
Development Rights have been a good thing for the County.  They help to keep farm land open 
while allowing development.  Doug Krenik wanted to clarify that the old house will be going sold 
to the applicants’ daughter, the house will remain, and the well will be shared.  Kevin Baker 
replied with a yes, and added that the driveway will also be shared.  Both the well and the access 
will be covered with easements.  

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 
for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 
immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 28 / 29



improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 
serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in 
such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals 
and objectives in the Ordinance.

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Discussion was held regarding: Doug Krenik asked if there was currently livestock. Kevin Baker 
responded that there was no longer livestock.  They plan to use the building for other purposes

Motion was made by Don Reak to Approve the application.  

Second by Al Gehrke.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

5. Discussion Items:  None.

Don Reak asked why the Transfer of Development Rights is a Conditional Use Permit. Joshua 
Mankowski stated that, if this was a permitted activity then residents would be allowed to transfer 
the development rights without notifying the County and without public notice.  By requiring a 
Conditional Use Permit, people in the area and the County are notified.  

6. Warrants/Claim-signatures.

7. Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Second by Pam Tietz. Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.  

Respectfully submitted,

Joshua Mankowski

APPROVED SEPTEMBER 13, 2018

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 8/9/2018 Page 29 / 29


